
CITY OF VINELAND, NJ 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 

A RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT TO 

COMDATA, d/b/a CORPAY, BRENTWOOD, TN TO 

FURNISH A PURCHASING CARD AND VIRTUAL 

PAYMENT PROGRAM. 

 WHEREAS, the City of Vineland has heretofore advertised for proposals for the 

furnishing of a Purchasing Card (P-Card) and virtual card program; and 

  WHEREAS, the Requests were published on the City’s official website and in the 

City’s official newspaper; and 

  WHEREAS, on August 16, 2023 three (3) proposals were received and reviewed by the 

Chief Financial Officer, Municipal Auditor, Chief Accountant and the Purchasing Agent; and  

 WHEREAS, it has been recommended that a contract for the required services be 

awarded to ComData D/B/A Corpay, Brentwood, TN for fees not to exceed $4,000.00 based 

upon the proposal received, pursuant to a fair and open process; and  

  WHEREAS, this contract is awarded for a contract period of one (1) year from the date 

of award with the City having the sole option to renew for two (2 ) additional one (1) year terms, 

or one (1) additional (2) year terms; and   

 WHEREAS, the availability of funds for said Contract to be awarded herein have been 

certified by the Chief Financial Officer; and  

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Vineland, that 

said contract to Furnish a Purchasing Card and Virtual Payment program, be awarded to 

ComData D/B/A Corpay, Brentwood TN, based upon the proposal received, pursuant to a fair 

and open process. 

Adopted: 

President of Council 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 
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From: Scott Muller
To: Hill Yolanda; Volpe Gene; Baldosaro Susan M
Cc: Tim Conner
Subject: RE: City of Vineland/Corpay - follow up
Date: Friday, September 8, 2023 12:40:39 PM
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Hi Yolanda,
 
Corpay’s AP Gateway payment platform has a set-up fee of $2,500 and there are no monthly fees.
That fee is billed in month 6.  We do this because at that point you will have earned notably more in
rebate to cover that cost.
 
In speaking with my leader, Tim Conner, we are willing to offer the City of Vineland the following
incentive:

If Corpay is selected as your virtual payments’ provider, we will waive the $2,500 fee if the
City of Vineland begins making virtual card payments within 4 months after going live with AP
Gateway.

 
Let me know if you have any questions and I hope you all have a good weekend.
 
Regards,

Scott
Scott Muller   
Director, Corporate Payments
scott.muller@corpay.com
610.566.1076 office
610.608.6208 mobile

A Premier MasterCard Issuing Partner
 

From: Hill Yolanda <yhill@vinelandcity.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 5:05 PM
To: Scott Muller <Scott.Muller@corpay.com>; Volpe Gene <gvolpe@vinelandcity.org>; Baldosaro
Susan M <sbaldosaro@vinelandcity.org>
Cc: Tim Conner <tim.conner@corpay.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: City of Vineland/Corpay - follow up
 
Scott,
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Thank you for getting back to us. That was very helpful.
 
Were you able to find out about the setup fees as well? That was the only other item
on my follow up list.
 
Thank you!
 
Yolanda L. Hill, CMFO
Chief Accountant
City of Vineland
640 E. Wood Street
P.O. Box. 1508
Vineland, NJ 08362-1508
P: 856-794-4000 Ext. 4767
F: 856-405-4605

 
From: Scott Muller <Scott.Muller@corpay.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:07 PM
To: Hill Yolanda <yhill@vinelandcity.org>; Volpe Gene <gvolpe@vinelandcity.org>; Baldosaro Susan
M <sbaldosaro@vinelandcity.org>
Cc: Tim Conner <tim.conner@corpay.com>
Subject: City of Vineland/Corpay - follow up
 
Hi Yolanda, Susan & Gene,
 
Thanks again for meeting with our Corpay team yesterday.  It was great being able to meet with you
onsite and thank you for allowing me to do that.   We hope you found the demonstration of our
platform comprehensive yet easy to use and to your liking.  As the local Corpay Director for Southern
New Jersey, we would provide the City of Vineland with a best-in-class, Corpay Mastercard program
using a custom design of virtual cards, payment technology and dedicated support that suit all of you
your payment needs. 
 
To answer Sean’s question, the $1.34 fee is only to campaign to your vendors where you spend less
than $25,000/per year.  We will call and email every vendor you want us to where the spend is
$25,000 or more to sign them up for Corpay virtual Mastercard acceptance. There is no fee for this.
 No other card company goes that low in spend with their enablement effort.   
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I will have Alex send over the file spec sheet he reviewed on our call. 
 
Let me know if you have any additional questions.  Thank you again for giving Corpay the
opportunity to partner with the City of Vineland and to work with all of you.  I look forward to our
next conversation.

Regards,

Scott
Scott Muller   
Director, Corporate Payments
scott.muller@corpay.com
610.566.1076 office
610.608.6208 mobile

A Premier MasterCard Issuing Partner
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